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September 24, 1981

Thomas M. Dattilo, Esgqg.
3.1 East Main Street
4adison, Indiana 47250

Re: Public Service Company of Indiana, Inc.
(Marble Hill Nuclear Generating Station,
Units 1 and 2) Docket Nos. 50-546, 50-547

Dear Mr. Dattiilo:
Thank you for your letter of September 21.

Your letter assumes that P blic Service Indiana
and Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc. have a duty
to notify you "of their letters to NRC" and of WVPA's
"pending federal action with tha REA". I au not aware
of any such requirement.

Formal pleadings addressed to the continuing
validity of the constructicn permits for Marble Hill
Units 1 and 2 are another rotter. They should be served
on me, and also upon Mr. Campbell ur Mr. Pope of Public
Service Indiana. Any response filed by this firm will,
in turn, be rerved on you.

Very truly yours,

7Y z/.w.a?

o
cc: Docketing and Service Sectiou(J"\L‘L' ~ 3
Charles W. Campbeli, Esqg. ‘s DSCe
Mr. John U. Bott /O (_(‘XNED ;
Mr. E. P. Martin ﬂ -
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